
 

 

 

Memorandum 
 

 

 
 

To:   Bill Hanson 

              School Board Members 

   

  From:   David J. Spooner       

                                                    

Date:   September 27, 2016 

 

Re: Bid #1252 – HOCHS Gym Ceiling – Four Star Constructions - Change Order #1 

 

Bid #1252– Historic Old Central High School Gymnasium Ceiling Replacement was approved at 

the School Board Meeting on May 10, 2016 with a base bid and alternate of $397,290.00. 

However, during construction it was determined that the basketball hoop structures were not 

properly attached to the roof truss system.  The additional work required to properly install 

backing and steel to correct this deficiency was accomplished at the additional cost of $952.00. 

In addition, 720 lineal feet of wall angle was not needed, and the District is receiving a credit of 

$222.00. 

 

Change order #1 to this bid results in an increase of $730.00, to the previously awarded base bid 

and alternate for a new contract total of $398,020.00. 

   

Recommendation: 

It is recommended the School Board approve the change order as listed above pertaining to Bid 

#1252– Historic Old Central High School Gymnasium Ceiling Replacement adding $730.00 to 

the previously awarded base bid and alternate for a new contract total of $398,020.00. 

  

Attachment 

 

 

 












